Date:
Time:

Location:

PLEASE POST
Posted: December 12, 2019

Amended Agenda posted: December 12, 2019 at 4:30 p.m.
Amended Agenda Posted: December 16, 2019 at 2:30 p.m.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,573 - AMENDED
Thursday, December 19, 2019
6:30 p.m.
Mt. Everett Regional School Library, 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA

Agenda

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.

[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.]

1.

3.

10.

Call to Order

Standing Reports

a.  Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting #1572
b.  Enrollment

b.  Miscellaneous Correspondence

Student Representative Report
Student Spotlight
Public Comment

New Business
A. Approval of FFA Overnight Field Trip to North Oxford, MA (January 10— 11, 2019)
B.  School Improvement Plans
i Elementary School Improvement Plan— Charles Miller
ii. Middle/High School Improvement Plan — Jesse Carpenter
C.  Approval of Superintendent’s Goals — Vote required
D.  Discussion and possible action on forming a Student Advisory Committee for SBRSD

Unfinished Business
Business with District Member Towns

Subcommittee Reports

Finance

Building, Grounds & Technology
Community Outreach and Input
Curriculum

Executive Evaluation

Policy

SBEF

@ o oo o



s Chairman’s Report
12. Superintendent’s Report
13. Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report
14. Director of Student Services Report
15. Business Manager’s Report
a. Approval of Warrants: November 15, 2019 and November 29, 2019
b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts
& Budget Transfers
16. Future Agenda Items
i Executive Session
a. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, s. 21(a) (3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation as an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body, as
declared by the chair and not to reconvene in open session. Roll Call Vote.
b. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, s. 21(a) (2) to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for and
to conduct contract negotiations with nonunion personnel (Superintendent of Schools) and

not to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote.

Next School Committee Meetings:

January 9, 2020 January 30, 2020 February 13, 2020

March 5, 2020 March 12, 2020 April 2, 2020 April 30, 2020

May 21, 2020 June 18, 2020

The SBRSD shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings on its website (ht(p: www.sbrsd.org/ school-committee. html) in

compliance with Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office 940 CMR 29.03(4).
Please visit the SBRSD s website for all meeting information. All approved meeting minutes of the SBRSD school committee are posted
on the district's website on the school committee page.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, color, sex, gender identity, religion,
national origin, sexual orientation, disability or homelessness.



3a.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District

Mt. Everett Library, 491 Berkshire School Rd, Sheffield, MA 01257
November 14, 2019

Meeting # 1572

School Commiittee: Jane Burke, Jonathan Bruno, Maryellen Brown, Marcella Bush, Dennis Sears, Bonnie
Silvers, Danile Kelly, Jeffrey Blaugrund, Art Batacchi, David Travis

Administrators: Superintendent Regulbuto, Peter Dufresne, Charles Miller, Jesse Carpenter, Chris Desjardins,
Amy Lyn, Doug Daponde, Sandra Hubbard

Press: CTSB TV; Evan Triantafilidis — Berkshire Record

Others: Carl Stewart, Jennifer Brown,
1. Call to Order — Beth Regulbuto, Superintendent called meeting #1572 to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Reorganization (Please see enclosed District policies)

a.

Election of Chair (will assume duties immediately upon election)

Superintendent Regulbuto called for nominations of Chair.

Jeff Blaugrund nominated Jane Burke. Marcella Bush seconded.

Bonnie Silvers nominated Dennis Sears. Maryellen Brown seconded.

Superintendent asked those that were nominated to speak about why they are interested in being Chair.
Jane Burke spoke as to why she should be considered for the position of Chair. It has been a year since
she was elected to the school committee. She has many years of experience in education and being
Chair will give her the biggest opportunity to do what is best for this district. It is important for the
district to maintain continuity and being Chair again would give the district an opportunity for this.

Dennis Sears spoke as to why he should be considered for the position of Chair. He does not have the
years of experience in education but has many years of experience as a school committee member. He
has never been interest in the position of Chair but the reason he accepted the nomination is that the
district 1s in an interesting place. Looking toward the future, with possible consolidation, he could
capitalize on his experience to serve in this capacity.

Comments from the school committee members followed.

Vote for Jane Burke: Art Batacchi, Jeff Blaugrund, Danile Kelly, David Travis, Jane Burke, Marcella
Bush, Jonathan Bruno

Vote for Dennis Sears: Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, Maryellen Brown

Jane Burke is elected as Chair.

Election of Vice Chair

Jane Burke, Chair called for nominations of Vice Chair

Jeff Blaugrund nominated Jonathan Bruno. Seconded by Art Batacchi

Vote: Jon Bruno — Abstain; Art Batacchi, Jeff Blaugrund, Danile Kelly, David Travis, Jane Burke,
Marcella Bush, Dennis Sears: Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, Maryellen Brown

Appointment of the following:

Dennis Sears moved to appoint the slate of positions as presented, seconded by Bonnie Silvers.
e Secretary of the School Committee — Beth Regulbuto

e Treasurer — Harvey Thompson

e District’s Law Firm — Murphy, Lamere & Murphy, PC

e C(Clerk to the School Committee — Lynette Gagnon



e MD for the School District — Lisa Sylvia
Vote: Unanimous

3. Student Spotlight
Students playing in Shakespeare’s production of “A Midsummer’s Night Dream™ invited the school
committee to attend the plays that were upcoming.

4. Student Representative Report — None.

5. Executive Session
Motion: Pursuant to Purpose 1 of the Open Meeting Law (M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a)(1)), to consider
Open Meeting Law complaints against a public officer, namely the members of the School
Committee, such complaints having been filed with the District by Jennifer Brown on November 5,
2019; and Carl Stewart, received on November 6, 2019; and pursuant to Purpose 7 (M.G.L. ¢.30A,
§21(a)(7)) to comply with or act under the authority of a Massachusetts General Law by receiving
legal advice from counsel protected from disclosure under Massachusetts General Law with the
relevant citations of law being M.G.L. c¢.4, §7(26); M.G.L. ¢.30A. §21(a)(1); and M.G.L. ¢.214, §1B.
and to reconvene in open session to vote on response to OML complaint.
By: Bonnie Silvers
Second: Art Batacchi
Roll Call Vote: A. Batacchi — Yes; J. Blaugrund — Yes, D. Kelly — Yes; D. Travis — Yes,
J. Burke — Yes; J. Bruno — Yes; M. Brown — Yes; M. Bush — Yes; B. Silvers — Yes, D. Sears — Yes

The school committee reconvened in open session at p.m.

6. Vote on Response to Open Meeting Law Complaint
The school committee discussed with the attorney and approved the response to the OML complaints
from Jennifer Brown and Carl Stewart. Chair, Jane Burke read aloud the response letter addressed to
Carl Stewart and also stated that the response to Jennifer Brown was the same (copies attached).
Motion: The School Committee approves that the letters be sent to Jennifer Brown and Carl Stewart
in response to the OML complaints.
By: Dennis Sears
Second: Jeff Blaugrund
Discussion ensued.
Vote: A. Batacchi — Yes; J. Blaugrund — Yes, D. Kelly — Yes; D. Travis — Yes,
J. Burke — Yes; J. Bruno — Yes; M. Brown — Yes; M. Bush — Yes; B. Silvers — Yes, D. Sears — Yes

7. Public Comment
Carl Stewart stated that he was not happy about doing this, and was hesitant to say that he disagrees with
counsel’s opinion on this but won’t disagree until after he has read the citations to decisions by the
Attorney General, that consulting with an attorney is a valid reason to enter executive session. You cite
the privacy sections of Mass General Laws. He is the person affected, he can waive his right to privacy
but the committee does not have that right. Cannot be reason 1 and reason 7. Will not make a further
complaint until he has had a chance to review the decisions by the attorney general on the rights of a
public body to go into executive session.

8. Standing Reports

a. Approval of School Committee Minutes #1571 of October 24, 2019
Motion to approve the school committee minutes of #1571 of October 24, 2019 as presented.



By: Bonnie Silvers
Second: Jeff Blaugrund
Vote: Unanimous

b. Enrollment — This report was not available for this meeting.

C.

Miscellaneous Correspondence — none.

9. New Business

a.

Vote to open an 8™ Grade Activity Account
No information was available —

Motion to table this item to a future meeting.
By: Jon Bruno

Second: Jeff Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Vote to Enter into Negotiations with the Superintendent

Motion that the school committee enter into negotiations with the Superintendent of Schools.
By: Art Batacchi

Second: Marcella Bush

Discussion ensued. The school committee clarified that this was a motion in open session that
was made in executive session to enter into negotiations with the Superintendent regarding
renewing her contract.

Vote: Bonnie Silvers - No; Maryellen Brown - Abstain; Art Batacchi — Yes, Danile Kelly —
Yes; Jeff Blaugrund — Yes; David Travis — Yes; Jane Burke — Yes; Jon Bruno — Yes, Marcella
Bush — Yes, Dennis Sears — Yes

Motion Passes.

Draft of Superintendent’s Goals for Review and Consideration

Jane Burke stated that the Exec Evaluation Subcommittee, especially David Travis, had done a
lot of work on the superintendent’s goals. It is important to set goals that have a meaning to the
community, teachers and admin team.

David Travis showed a video on the process for developing and approving the Superintendent’s
Goals and sharing this with the committee and community. He also shared and explained the
new rubric that the State of Massachusetts has established. The packet included the
Superintendent Goals for Educator Evaluation for 2019-2020. Also included in the packet was
the MA Model System for Educator Evaluation/Superintendent and District Administrator
Rubric.

Discussion and questions and answers followed.

Jane Burke also commented that the school committee needs to set their own goals which are
related to the Superintendent’s goals. The training, conducted by a representative from MASC,
will be held either on December 3, 4 or 17, all before the next regular school committee meeting.

Motion to hold a special school committee meeting to discuss evaluation process.
By: Jonathan Bruno

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Superintendent Regulbuto stated that she would like to discuss the process. There is a reason for
an Executive Evaluation subcommittee. She is open to learning about the new process. The



report shows that there is a significant amount of work expected from any superintendent in the
state. We should all be talking about this in a way that it makes sense to improve the district.

SBRSD Strategy for Continuous Improvement —2019-2020

Superintendent Regulbuto gave a brief explanation of how the District Strategy for Continuous
Improvement was developed. This District Improvement Plan was a 3 year plan approved by
the school committee last year and this is an update to that plan. This is a living working
document that will be reviewed throughout the year. The school community got together and
developed a shared vision for our district. The plan defines progress, modifications or action
steps.

The Administrative Team talked about the different initiatives and shared the work that has been
done or will be done and where the district is headed. (Plan is attached)

Election of Subcommittee Members (previous listing enclosed for reference)

Dennis Sears recommended that the committee temporarily set aside Policy BDE.
Motion to set aside Policy BDE for the purpose of getting the subcommittees appointed.
By: Dennis Sears

Second: Bonnie Silvers

Vote: Jon Bruno — No; Everyone Else Yes. Motion passes.

Motion to go through the list of subcommittees and choose the members and make a final
motion after the members are selected.

By: Jon Bruno

Second: Jeff Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

. Buildings, Grounds & Technology
Art Batacchi, Jeffrey Blaugrund, Maryellen Brown, David Travis, Jon Bruno

. Collective Bargaining/Negotiations
Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, Art Batacchi, Jon Bruno, Jane Burke

. Community Input & Outreach Committee
Jeff Blaugrund, Marcella Bush, Danile Kelly, Bonnie Silvers, Jon Bruno

. Curriculum
Jeff Blaugrund (Alt), Jane Burke, Marcella Bush, Jon Bruno, Bonnie Silvers, David
Travis

. Executive Evaluation

Jane Burke, Marcella Bush, Jon Bruno, David Travis, Danile Kelly

. Executive Minute Review
Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers, Maryellen Brown, Jeff Blaugrund, Jane Burke

. Finance
Art Batacchi, Jeff Blaugrund, Maryellen Brown, Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, Jane
Burke (Alt)

. Policy

Art Batacchi, Jane Burke, Jon Bruno, Dennis Sears, Danile Kelly



10.

1L

12.

. Regional Agreement Review Committee
Art Batacchi, Jeff Blaugrund, Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers

. SBRSD Future of South Berkshire County Education Ad-Hoc Committee
Jane Burke, Marcella Bush (Alt), Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers, Jeff Blaugrund, Jon
Bruno

. Warrant Representative: Dennis Sears (All board members serve as alternates)

. Berkshire County Education Futures Representative — Dennis Sears

. Eagle Fund Representative — David Travis, Jeffrey Blaugrund (Alt)

. MA Association of School Committees Representative — Dennis Sears

. Undermountain/Mt. Everett Youth Athletics Association (UMEYAA) Liaison
Art Batacchi

. Liaison to Southern Berkshire Child Care Program — Bonnie Silvers

. Liaison to Wellness Committee — Marcella Bush

. Legislative Representative — Dennis Sears

. Liaison to Early Childhood Committee — Jane Burke

Motion to accept school committee members nominated for subcommittees as listed above
By: Jon Bruno

Second: Jeff Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Motion that the school committee reinstate Policy BDE.
By: Dennis Sears

Second: Art Batacchi

Vote: Unanimous

Unfinished Business - None

Business with District Member Towns - None

Subcommittee Reports
a. SBRSD SBEF — Dennis Sears — Nothing to report - no meeting

b. Policy Subcommittee — Dennis Sears — Nothing to report — no meeting

c. Executive Evaluation Subcommittee — D. Travis presented at the beginning of the meeting on
Superintendent Goals.

d. Negotiation Subcommittee — B. Silvers
Negotiation subcommittee will be meeting next Wednesday.



e. Building, Grounds & Technology Subcommittee — A. Batacchi
Nothing to report — no meeting.

f.  Community, Input and Outreach Subcommittee — B. Silvers
Met on Tuesday. Brenda Ullrich had to withdraw and will be replaced by Michelle Raszl.
2 motions were approved at this meeting.

L

Motion that the CI&O subcommittee recommends that a letter be developed and
approved by the full school committee which will explain the merger issues with BHRSD
and will be sent to the SBRSD community. Secondly, also set a date for a question and
answer quorum for community members to be held at the TACPAC regarding
consolidation and merger issues.

Dennis Sears volunteered to put together a first draft that the school committee will
review and recommend to be sent out. This will be a first draft of what would be sent out.
This would be placed on our website and local publications. Jeff — approach it from a
FAQ perspective.

Motion that the Community Input and Outreach Subcommittee address the issue of
consolidation by sending out a FAQ document to the community.

By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Second motion — CI&O recommends to the full school committee that there be a
communication goal in the Superintendent’s goals specifically in closing the gap in
special education.

By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeff Blaugrund

Discussion ensued. Beth stated that she did not feel comfortable about this methodology.
A subcommittee should not recommend to the school committee on what should be
added to the Superintendent’s goals. The community does not evaluate the
superintendent, the school committee does.

Jane Burke stated that she was not sure that this motion should be passed. We go through
a process to conduct the Superintendent’s evaluation. The Superintendent sets her goals
and the School Committee works with her to make sure they are aligned. Each individual
in their respective jobs sets their own goals and they then get evaluated on whether or not
they are meeting them.

Bonnie Silvers stated that she is willing to bring this motion to the Executive Evaluation
for their review.

Motion to withdraw the motion that the CI&O recommend to the full school committee
that there be a communication goal in the Superintendent’s goals specifically in closing
the gap in special education.

By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeff Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous



13.

14.

13,

16.

1.

g. Curriculum Subcommittee — D. Travis & P. Dufresne - No meeting — nothing to report
h. Finance Subcommittee — D. Sears — Nothing to report — no meeting

Chairman’s Report
Jane Burke — the district received a report on the investigation and an executive meeting needs to
be scheduled to review this. Set the meeting for November 20™ at 4:45 p.m.

Superintendent’s Report — No report
Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report — No report
Director of Student Services Report - Report attached.

Business Manager’s Report
a. Approval of Warrants: November 1, 2019
Motion to approve the warrant of November 1, 2019
By: Art Batacchi
Second: Jon Bruno
Vote: Unanimous

b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts - None
c. Budget Transfers — report attached

Motion to approve the budget transfers for $2000 from Professional Development Contracted
to Staff Professional days and $400 from ME Art field trips to ME Art Repair.

By: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Second: Art Batacchi

Vote: Unanimous

Received a bill for FY19 - seeking school committee approval.
Motion to approve payment of a FY19 bill.

By: Dennis Sears

Second: Art Batacchi

Vote: Unanimous

Chris reported that we have signed a contract for copiers. We are looking to change the
contract, reallocate the number of copies that will be included in the contract cost. Replacing
some of the black and white copiers with color copiers.

Motion to approve the new copier contract with Xerox for five years.
By: Art Batacchi

Second: Dennis Sears

Discussion ensued.

Vote: Unanimous

Chris also presented a draft of the FY21 Budget calendar for the Committee to review and
schedule Finance meetings.



18. Future Agenda Items
e School Improvement Plans — December 19, 2019 meeting
e Jeffrey Blaugrund — discussion on collaborating with the Jewish community and other faith
leaders on anti-Semitism in Berkshire county.

19. Adjourn
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m.
By: Jon Bruno
Second: Art Batacchi
Vote:Unanimous

Documents presented at this meeting:

Agenda for meeting #1572

Minutes of meeting #1571

Superintendent’s Goals (drafi)

MA Model System for Educator Evaluation (Superintendent and Admin Rubric)
SBRSD Strategy for Continuous Improvement

Warrant — November 1, 2019

FY20 Budget Transfer Request

SBRSD Copier Contract Proposal

Draft FY21 Budget Calendar



gEREMANE

RN

Beth L. Regulbuto
Superintendent

Jane Burke

School Committee Chair
Jonathan R. Bruno

School Committee Vice Chair

School Committee Members
Arthur J. Batacchi, Jr.
Jeffrey Blaugrund
Maryellen A. Brown
Marcella Bush

Danile Kelly

H. Dennis Sears

E. Bonnie Silvers

David Travis

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Via Electronic Mail and First-Class Mail
November 14, 2019

Car] Stewart, Esq.

100 North Egremont Road
Alford, MA 01230
carlstewartlaw(@gmail.com

Re: Open Meeting Law Complaint. received November 6. 2019

Dear Mr. Stewart:

As you know, you submitted an Open Meeting Law Complaint (hereinafter, the
“Complaint™) to the Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee (hereinafter, the
“Committee™) dated October 26, 2019, a copy of which is attached hereto. This
Complaint was received by mail on November 6, 2019. On behalf of the Committee,
I submit this response to your Complaint.

As it pertains to the Open Meeting Law, your Complaint appears to be based on an
allegation that the Committee improperly met in executive session on October 24, 2019
to discuss an Open Meeting Law complaint against one or more members of the
Committee. It is well-established that discussion of an Open Meeting Law complaint
may take place in executive session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(1), as a
complaint against the public body members as individual public officials, and/or
pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(7), to comply with the Open Meeting Law. See. e.g..
Massachusetts Attorney General Determinations OML 2019-57, OML 2017-132;
OML 2017-4; OML 2016-138; OML 2015-179; OML 2015-105; OML 2014-78; OML
2013-82; OML 2012-119; OML 2011-6. As indicated by the Committee’s duly posted
agenda for October 24, 2019, the executive session in question was held pursuant to
M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(1) and M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(7) to discuss the Open Meeting
Law complaint identified therein. A copy of this agenda can be found on the District’s
website, and Open Meeting Law Determinations are publicly available from the Office
of the Attorney General.

491 BERKSHIRE ScitooL Roap ¢ RO, Box 339 ¢ Sumprinid, MA 01257 = phone:(413)229-8778 fax: (413)229-2913 = www.sbrsd.org



Based on the foregoing, there was no violation of the Open Meeting Law as alleged by your
Complaint, and the Committee will not take any further action in response thereto.

Sincerely,

gfwbém@euggm/

Jane Burke, Chair
Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee

Enclosure

ce: Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee
s-h/(ﬁ?lfilce of the Attorney General, Division of Open Government

491 Borxsiire Scrioor Roap ¢ PO. Box 339 ° SIEFFIELD, MA 01257 © phone:(413)229-8778 fax: (413)229-2913 « www.sbrsd.org



?)GY‘EMONT ®

Beth L. Regulbuto
Superintendent
Christine Regan
Business Administrator
Jane Burke

School Committee Chair
Jonathan R. Bruno

School Committee Vice Chair

School Committee Members
Arthur J. Batacchi, Jr.
Jeffrey Blaugrund
Maryellen A. Brown
Marcella Bush

Danile Kelly

H. Dennis Sears

E. Bonnie Silvers

David Travis

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Via Electronic Mail
and First-Class Mail

November 14, 2019

Jennifer Brown
636 Campbell Falls Road
Southfield, MA 01259

jeniusmummy(@email.com

Re: Open Meeting Law Complaint. received November 5. 2019

Dear Ms. Brown:

As you know, on November 5, 2019, you submitted an Open Meeting Law Complaint
(hereinafter, the “Complaint”) to the Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee
(hereinafter, the “Committee™), a copy of which is attached hereto. On behalf of the
Committee, I submit this response to your Complaint.

As it pertains to the Open Meeting Law, your Complaint appears to be based on an
allegation that the Committee improperly met in executive session on October 24, 2019
to discuss one of your prior Open Meeting Law complaints against one or more
members of the Committee. It is well-established that discussion of an Open Meeting
Law complaint may take place in executive session pursuant to M.G.L. c¢.30A,
§21(a)(1), as a complaint against the public body members as individual public
officials, and/or pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(7), to comply with the Open
Meeting Law or any other applicable law. See, e.g.. Massachusetts Attorney General
Determinations OML 2019-57; OML 2017-132; OML 2017-4; OML 2016-138; OML
2015-179; OML 2015-105; OML 2014-78; OML 2013-82; OML 2012-119; OML
2011-6. As indicated by the Committee’s duly posted agenda for October 24, 2019,
the executive session in question was held pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(1) and
M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(7) to discuss the Open Meeting Law complaint identified
therein. A copy of this agenda can be found on the District’s website, and Open
Meeting Law Determinations are publicly available from the Office of the Attorney
General.

491 BERKSHIRE Sc11o0L Roap ¢ RO. Box 339 ® SURFFIELD, MA 01257 © phone:(413)229-8778 fax: (413)229-2913 ¢ www.shrsd.org



Based on the foregoing, there was no violation of the Open Meeting Law as alleged by your
Complaint, and the Committee will not take any further action in response thereto.

Sincerely,

%m LBunke gy p
Jane Burke, Chair

Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee

Enclosure

s Southern Berkshire Regional School Committee

\,./@“ﬁce of the Attorney General, Division of Open Government

491 Berksinre Sciroor Roap @ PO, Box 339 © Surrririp, MA o1257 © phone:(413)229-8778 fax: (413)229-2913 www.sbrsd.org



-| 89 €89 [c- [ €89 |[v1| o989 L9 S[00YJg [[® [BI10],
1| ere sbe [1-| ske [z | ere L¥E SHSIA [®10L
LS Ls o Ls |z LS $S 71 9pe1n

i 5 1s |1 IS 0S 0S [1 9peiD
0S os |o os || os €S 01 dpein

S¢S ss [1-| ss 95 95 6 9peiD

- 1 w1 w1 Iy oF 8 opeIn
I 5§ s [1-] s v SS IS L 9pe1n
6¢ T | ov a4 9 opeln
NAIAY M

| €€ see |z | see |1 | Lgg S14Y ATeyuaudy [e30],
6 6 |0 6 |T 6 I JUOUIS 'S [8I0,

6 6 |0 6 | 6 I USMIESIOPUIY

0 0 0 0 0 M Ajreg
JUOWIAIST °S

|| s 6L |1 6L |L 8L IL DIAN [e10L
-[ 1 21 o a Zl 01  opeID
gl T 81 |1 L 91 € opeIn

S s o ¢ |1 S v T 9pein

91 91 [0 91 91 91 [ opeIn)

I o IL i I 0l udIeIopury

9 9 [0 9 |t 9 ¥ M Apreg

11 i o 11 11 I S 21d
YSNOIOLIBIA] MAIN

-l orz bt |¢- | LT |L | osz €57 TN [BI0L
-l v v (1= vr |- ] s¥ 9% G apeIn
w w |0 . I [ w oF 7 opeIn

-] o¢ e -] e i 8¢ LE € 9pein
8T gz [1-] sz |1 67 8T Z opein

0¢ o€ o o€ |1 0¢€ 6T [ opeln

67 67 |0 67 |1 6T 8T udIE3IopuUry

I L1 91 ¢ 91 |z €l 11 M Ajreg
i 1z |e 1T T VT M-e1d
ulgjunourdpun

HiHHH 0zoT/1/s 0T0T/1/v 0T0Z/1/¢ 0z0z/1/t 0T0T/T/1 610¢T/1/C1 610T/T/11 6102/1/01 610Z/1/6| 610T/1/8 Jo sy

0702-6107 INAIN'TTOUNH




Southern Berkshire Regional School District 4

: SB i"b') OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP
Teacher in Charge: i aﬂ\[fa Mi(/ha,UC{ Principal: ‘
Trip Location: Ngth mgor’di MA 01537 Grade Level of Students: i é‘, |-
Departure Date: ) Qnuas Y 10 Departure Time: X pn
Return Date: ). Qﬂl}ﬁkf\j i\ Return Time: g pm

Purpose of Trip:
Approach to a unit of work
Enrichment experience related to curriculum framework
Culminating activity to a unit
Research for unit
Enhancement of student learning in fine arts, world language
Athletic event

Objectives of Trip: TG D(w‘\({b K'ﬂow\ﬁcl@n E" tfeols o SveﬂQHWﬂ PE/DU’LLLQ
Sklls fr employ abil b A(w ty davelop Ieachrsm,o Sleedls
G\ um((u\l(lbomh\wﬁu as a +¢ A .

(Provide snef‘lhc description of objectives and details.)

How will student learning be assessed” \rl\ey’:“ gf(_ll ’}'U IOE dpae{om’ (Z’ G: €

o @OH\’!QV Sﬁdmﬂ mrﬁumb N I’}’)anu /{’ﬂ/’bmh/p (OO S frcod

‘v[’fﬂf&u&/md S par . SKls are nef mg(eym,? (.:?, “gssessed " (@ (\/Aj
wov Shop .

Description of Itinerary: _ (! J\Q i in (@ ﬁ“Pm . Bitnd a3 her
Wokshop b (ot Gpen . Preak st fram §-9 am._qHnd woc/<shoe
until i pm Atfnd_anedhor wakshgo fam | +o Spm .

Overnight accommodations:

Facility: Bﬁ(“h)mft’ﬂkf g.i’ ‘bﬁ?ﬂ}& EC[U(QHO'P’! Phone # .50 - ?f?"o?ﬂ)@
Address: _ N arth CJX{;.’FFJ Miq 0jy 37

(OVER)



SOUTHERN BERKSIHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM

Transportation: _ MG« shmallow) Bus
A )
Meal Plan: _ Broa Ko § lunch pravicle (‘/

Funding Source Studnts (;ILU! B w/ ealhn

Overnight trips are asked to provide 1 chaperone for every 6 students.

Names & phone #'s of chaperones: CORI
“Tanya Michagd 13- ¥5Y-3563 v
Many Hoover Y= 110070 e

(Attach additional sheet of paper, if necessary)

Emergency Contact (SBRSD Administrator): 3—(‘;‘9&’ (,C‘\'f P (’ﬂ‘}a(

(Parents’ names and phone numbers are to be provided to the emergency contact to be used in case of an
emergency.)

Number of students attending: 5

Names of student participants (listing to be attached to this slip)

.............................................. /W V\A;(/L/
Principal’s Approval: [:/: {U‘/"’ ; AN Date: ’2'/’ @/ 19
Superintendent’s approvalmm Date: / 02/ /6 / / f

Nurse’s Approvab&—- /ZA7ne . //7//ZLM7 é—“’u @L.:f\/ IQAI# /i Date:

School Committee Q roval date:

Comments:




Justin Wald
Hailey Thieriot
Savannah Tinker
Tommy Netzer

Lizzy Sarnacki

A



3,

L~

‘soaosdwr syudwssasse
3unum uo doueuonad UIPMIS “UoNINISUI Funum 19y} daoxduwr pue Sunum 10y sprepuels 1omod 9y no [[nd 01 9[qe a1e sIaydes |

SoWI09l() pue s101eolpufy

TS 7 euinel] uo d

SBUI2IA QWL ], UOIIBIOGR[[0))

S[O0, JUSWISSasSy 2@ sylomawel] V19 VIA
S3uneaJA Japea]

wnnouIny) ‘sSundIA A1node,j

"9A0IdWIT [[TM SOWO0IINO
yuapnys pue aaoxdur [[m sourdiosIp sSOI08 UONONIISUT SUTILIM U] ‘SUTUIRA] JUIPN]S INSLIW pue

$SSSE 0] 199w A[IRNZAI PUB ‘UONJONIISUT FUNLIM INO SULIDIS[OQ UO SNI0J B IIM ‘W) UOT)RIOQR[[0D
‘Buryor0? ‘S[ROSZ [RUOTIONIISUT ISYDLI) 2)JRUIPIOOD pue spiepue)s JuriLim ay) yoedun om J|

UONOV JO A1097],

POPIIN SO0INOSY

¢-3d ur Surures| pue uononIsul JunLim
Ino aAo0Idwr pue ‘Ssasse “9)euIpIo0d O],

J3e)S Hoddng/s10yoed ] /U0ISI AN URC/UAT AUry/IIIAl SIHEYD) 0Z0Z-610T AS
RIS peaT/aureuwly,

2ATI3[qO

"WOTONISUT FUNILIM [)IM S[e0F SuruIes] paIajuad juapnis mmmaowug_
o Jo Auew paudie 9ABY oM PUE JIOM JUOPNIS pue suossd] Suniim je yooj/uefd 0) SIAYIB3] YIlm SUIN) UOLIBIOQR[[0d pue swn Suruue[d uowwos 3uisn

dIe 9M “UOIIPPE U] "[9A3] apeI3 [oea Je spiepuels Sunum Jamod oy} no Juind pue syromawer,] WNNOLIND) VId VIA YIm WwnnaLund o SuruSie
SOAJOAUL SIY T, "$193[qns [[e 0 surerad 1 se Suiuies] Juspnis pue TONINNSUI SUNTIM Ino Sutaorduw pue Suimaladl uo §NDO. 020T-6102 XS]

“Buruwres| SuoyaJi| JO 9A0] B SUI[[IISUL J[IYM UONINNSUI PIIRTUILIP YSNOIy) udIp[iyod [[e Suryoes
“A3ojopoyewr uasoxd pue paydasoe uo paseq are spoyjow SuIyoed) Jey) urenad aeA (TS SuIpn[our) SYIoMawel,] WN[NOLLINT) SPISNYIBSSBIA
ym pausife ‘weigord orwopede sno1ogir pue ‘Fuipuewdp ‘Ayifenb Y3y € 0 53398 sjuspnis [[e sapiaoid 10LsIp oy amsuy :I0SR JTWIIPLIY

T AjLiotig

"SUIZIIID [BQO[T [BIIYIQ PUE ‘SNOLIND “JUII[ISAI
"AJiunuod 29 “I1919BIBYD ‘90UR[[09Xd ‘Ajrunyioddo Jo sanjea 2q 03 syuapnys [[e saardsur pue saredaxd jeyy
3102 INO 0} JUSUWHIWWOD B YFno1y) pliom SuiSueyd-19A9 Ue Jo soFud[[eyd oy} 90BIqUID OYM SISUIEY | JUSWUOIIAUD [BUONIBONPS SNOIOTLI B JUIPIAOIL]

SaN[eA 2100 sulpmng

UOISTA WLISIJ

02-61AS NV'1d INHINAAOIJINI TOOHIS AIVINHNATA




aies

*AQAINS SJBWI[D [00YIS PUR SI[NSII JUSWISSISSE JANBUWILINS PUB JAITBWLIOJ “S1[NSAI ULIO] 9[S003 JJeIS

SOWI02INQ PUE SI01BIIpU]

"S[e03 pareys pue juawaAoidw snonunuod noqe Funioxd Sururen diysioped 1.4y ‘Heis 10] (d
pue ‘aanisod ‘paromodwud a10W [29] [[IM JJe)S pue s19yoed) 9y} ‘dIysiopea] 9AnNQLISIP ‘UOISIA ‘sgunedll DV J ‘SUOISSS FUIYIROI
pareys e “yYoeqpaa) AJown ‘uoddns Jua)sSISuod Yim SI9yoed) Sapraoid wea) sAnienSIUTWIPE 2y} JT | I0Jeanpa “Yaam ) JO S2)0U ‘STunaawr A)noe,

3 3

uonoy Jo >,.HO®£.H P2P2°N S22IN0SaY

"UONBIIUNWIIOD
uaredsuen) pue “yoeqpaa) aantoddns

‘UOISTA AJRJUDWID[D uowwod € Jurpraoid

ASUAIA(J A2J/preqqny 1pueS/ul Aury /I So[IeYD) 0E0B-6T0T X! £q dreI0W puk dJRWID [00YS dA0Iduw]

Jge1s pes/oureuwiy, 2A1193[q0

oeqpasy 2anisod juanbayy pue ‘sanmumuoddo diysiapes| [eurajur ‘(14 1urA[21 y3noay)
J¥ers 1oddns pue astexd A(ao1iqnd 03 2nUNUOD pue SUOTIBIIUNIUWOD [BUIIUL INO 0} JYSI[}0ds Jjeis 1en3al e ppe ‘STUneal D J Ui SI0MI [[IM I
“Ayun pue A11AnIsod ST 189K 91} 10 SWIdY) ATRJUIWII[D I, "2JBWI[D [OOYDS pue J[eIOW JJe)s aao1dwr 0} Suinunuod uo §NHOA 0203T - 610T AS

‘ymoi3 juopnis fewndo Jnoqe 3uriq 0) paudisop ‘s1oyoe) [[e 0) Moddns pue uawdoaAap [euoIssajord ‘$92In0S3I “YorqpPIIJ
Zu103u0 ap1aoid s10jensiuIpe Jey) 2INSuy VIS pPUL UONENSIUIWPE 3) U32M)3q UOIIBIOQR[[0D SB [[9M S ‘S[IAI] [[B 18 WsI[euoIssajod
pue sprepuels y3iy oddns [euosiadioyur ‘eonoeid aana9pJa1 ‘uoneanow oprd Jo 21y no [euolssajoid e 19150,] :3INIM) [00YIS

¢ fyoug

"SUIZIIO [BQO[S [BIIYI PUB ‘SNOLIND ‘JUI[ISAI
"AJUNWWOD 29 “I1910BIRYD “20Ud[[29xd ‘Ajruniroddo Jo sanfea 2q 0} syuapnys [[e sarrdsur pue saredaxd ey
2109 INO 0] JUUNIWWOD © YINOIY) PlIom SUISULYDI-I2A UR JO SAFUI[[RYD ) 29LIQUID OYM SIdUIRY || JUSWIUOIIAUD [BUOIIBINPS SNOIOTFLI B SUIPIAOL]

saneA 210) Surpyng UOISTA WLISIJ

02-01AS NV'1d INHINAAOIJINI TOOHDS ATVINANATA



163

‘soomjord pue ‘swerdord ‘SaAnenIUL [00YDS AIBJUSWAD JO SSAUAIBME
pue JUIpUR)SIIPUN PISEIIOU] "AJAINS JJRUWID [0OYDS B YSNOIY) PAjI[[0 BIB(] "SIUAAD [00YDS Je dduepua)ie pue uonedonied juored

SOWI02IN( PUE SI0JBIIPU]

"JIJoUq [[IM SII[TWER] pue sjuapn)s Ino ‘Aouaredsuen pue ssauuado arow "3]qe[ieAR 3Uldq PUR ‘SOIUIIIJUOI

UM 2JBDTUNWIWIOD 0) QALIS M J] "A[2AI103]J2 pue A[[BON)SI[OY 2I0W SAWO0IINO JUIpNIs daosdu ‘syuared )M STUNOOW JATIEIISTUTWIPY
01 9[qE 2q [[IM aMm UdY) ‘SPIY N0 Jo uoneanpa ay) ur diysioupred 2100uls € [99] SIOPIOYINRIS ‘OVdAS ‘VId pue O1d Yim UoneuIpIoo))
I9U)0 pUR ‘SIdqUIdW AJUNWod ‘sjuared A1ejuowo]q 2I9UM JUIWUOIIAUD JOOYDS © 10)S0J om JT | ‘sjuoaf A[Twie,] ‘s1opo[smaN ‘sajepdn) [rewy

UONIY JO A109Y], POP29N S99IN0SAY

[O0Y2$ JO N0 pue Ul UONEBIIUNWUWIOD
SIaUDBI [ /O[[2LI0M0 ] 1|y /eueny uouueys| oaasoixdun pue ‘sdiysioupred pue ‘poddns
/PIeqqnH Ipues /U0ISIA Ue(]/UAT] Awy/10qe], elItue)/ ([ SA[Tey) 0Z0Z-6107 AS| ‘Isnn Ajunurod pling pue UlEjulews oOf,

SIOJRIISIUIWIPY PBYT/SUI[QUIL], aA3dR[qO

"SAIIIAI}O€ UOIISUBI) PUR UOTBIIUNUIWOD)
10LISIp-eNUl dA0IdWI pue UIBUIB]A] :UOHEIIUNWWIO) I9MSI(J-BIU] "SIUSA ISYI0 PUB ‘SINI[SMIU [IBWS 198Iu0d [euosiad y3noly) uonesunuwoo,
pue yoeanno ydnoiy) sorruel yim sdiysuonear pring pue sdigsiouned ojeann) :uonesrunwwo)) Ajwe] SNDOA 0T0T-610T XS

"SJUAPM)S [[€ I0J SIUapnis [[e 10
2ouaLIAX? [RUONIBINPS AU} 2oURYUD puk puedXd 0] IOPIO UT $3SSIUISN] [RUOIZAI PUR ‘SIAOUITL [BIUSWUIIA0S ‘SUONRZIULTIO paseq-Arunwiwioos)
‘S90INOSAI [BJ0] “SAI[IWERY YIIM JUSWFeSud spuedxa S[00Yds A1RJUdWI[D JY) ey} dmsuy :juaurdSesSuy AIUNUIUIo)) X} A[IUIe,]

¢ AuoLd

"SUAZIIO [BQO[S [BIIY]D PUB ‘SNOLIND ‘JUDI[ISI
"Aunuwuod 29 “19)orIBYD “9oU[[29xXd ‘Ajiunyioddo Jo sanjea 2q 01 syuapnys [[e sandsur pue saredaid ey
91092 INO 0] JUSWIWWOD B Y3NOIY) P[I0M SUISURYI-IIAD UR JO SIFUI[LYD ) IRIQUID OYM SISUIRY | JUSUWIUOIIAUD [BUONEINPI SNOIOSLI B SUIPIAOL]

saneA 210D Surpyng UOISIA JOLOSIJ

02-6TAS NV'1d LNIINHAOIdINI TOOHDS AdVINANATH



NG

"elep JuawoIus Aemyjed pue 3sIod JUIpNIS pue ‘saAIpni§ Jo werdold 01 sadueyo parepdn)
S9UIOdIN() puUE SI0JedIpuj

‘sue[d 192180 J0/pue 939[[0d

Jay) ATojewunn pue S)1SaI2)UL IIdY] 0} PaAT) 9q [[IM 1By} uonenpeId "SIO[ASUNOD DUBPING [IIM SIOUIJUOD
spiemo) sAemyjed aaey [[Im sjuopnys ‘synsind paseq jusjuod Juapnys pue ‘dwl ], Furuue[d Iaydea | ‘(sSunoaw juauntedap
punoIe paIdjuad aIe Jey) FIomasmod jo  spuens, dofoasp am Jy | ‘seopmuuo)) LI10s1ApY K)noe, ‘sSunesw A3noey) swir) Junoajy

uonoy Jo A1oayJ, PIOPIIN S2INOSY

‘suoissed 10/pue ‘s)sa1djul ‘spoou
Juapns 109w 03 sAemyed ay) Suruygal apiym sanmuniroddo pard
Ieak [00YdS ()Z0Z-610T pue SUONBIILIA) [RUONIPPE JB YOO[ “ISAIIUT Judpnis a3nes o,

aurjewI | 2A1R3[q0

Qouanradxa
1SNQOI 2I0W B J0J dYeW 0] J9pI0 Ul sAemyyed 3unsixa ojur 31y 03 $aAN2[2 (Suumsyuodar 10) Surdoroaap pue (A3ojouyda], pue
‘woneonpy [eqorn ‘digsmosuardonuy sy ‘suy [e1aqry ‘uonenpeln [erouan) skemyied jusmo Surual uo snoo, 020Z-610T AS

"S1S2JJUI
pue suoissed juapm)s uo paseq a1e Jey) uonenpeid o} skemyied Jo A19LIRA © OARY SJUOPNIS BT OINSUT SABMYIBJ JO uonean))

"SUIZI)IO [BQO[3 [BIIY}2 pUB ‘SNOLIND
“JUSI[ISAI 9q 0) Juapn}s [[& sandsur
pue saredaid jey) JuswuoITIAUD
[eUOIEONPA SNOIOT L € FUIPIAOI]

UOISI A JOLISI(]

"AjIunwuod 2p 19)0BIRYD ‘9oUR[[29x2 ‘Ajunitoddo Jo sonjea 2109 1o 0}
JUSWIWIWOD INO YINOoiy) pliom Sursueyd-I9A2 Ue JO SaZUI[[eYD Y} 90BIQUID OYM SIQUILD |

sanfeA 210D 3ulpjing
0207-610¢
NV1d INIINIAOAJINI "TOOHDS
"TOOHOS TVNOIDHY LLHYHAAHT LNNOWN




"SJUAPN]S INO JO [I[B3Y [BUOIIOW/[RIDOS [[BIA()

SUWI02)N() PUB SI0JBIIPU]

‘syuapnys Fuy3dnns

djoy 03 sueyd ssooons [euonows/eroos Suneald Jo qol 1a119q

© Op UBd oM ‘swied) Joddns juapnis pue ‘Iayora) “dAnBISIUTpPE

A1) JO SIaquIaW A3Y AY) YIIM SWEd) [ S PUB [ VS 18I0 am J] own Suruueld 1yoed) ‘ouwin) SundA
uornoy Jo K109y, POPAIN SI2INOSY

‘sjuapnys ur33nns djoy 03 (wea ], poddng juapns) 1SS pue
(wrea ], JudwIssassy juapnlg) VS ue do[oAap [[1m om ‘spuapnis
183K [00Y2S O0ZOT-610T | JO SPoauU [BUOIIOWD PUE [BIJ0S A} J33W 0] SLIOJJS INO JSLAIOUI O],

aurowI dA13[q0O

"SIQU2LJ]
pue syuapnys djay 03 syoddns [puonjowd pue uonoNIsul Ul sjeod usIsap pue sa[33nns Juapnys je Joo[ 0) swed) do[PAd( "Spaau
[BUOTIOWD-[RID0S PUE [EIOIABYA( DY} SSIIPPE PUE SJUIPIYS Y1 J03UU0d Fuip[ing ay) ut synpe Juidjay uo snoo 0Z0Z-610Z AS

urodpue)s
[BUONOWI-[BIJ0S B WO ABp II97) 9183 1ARU 0) ATBSSIU S[[IS Y} SBY JUIPNIS AIOAD JBY) 2INSU :dd njn)) [00YdS IANISOJ

"SUIZIIID [BqO[3 [BOIY12 PUE ‘SNOLIND
“JUAIISAI 9q 0} syudApN3s [[& saxrdsur

pue saredard ey} JUSWUOIIAUD
[euoneanpa SNOIOTLI B FUIPIAOL]

UOISIA JO11SI(

"AIunuwwod 29 “I2JoBIRYD ‘90Ud[[90x2 ‘Ajruniroddo Jo sanjeA 2109 1o 0}
TUSUN WO INO YSNOo1y) pliom SuISUBYI-I9Ad Ue JO S93U[[BYD 3] S0BIGUID OUM SIDUIRI|

sane A 210)) 3ulp[ing
0202-610¢
NV'1d INHFINHAOAJIAI TOOHIS
"TOOHDS TVNOIDHY LLAIIAA INNOW




1B

"(s309l01d) syuawissasse awoano pue syun AreurjddsipIaiul Jo Uoneal)

SOW02IN() puUe SI0ILIIPU]

"u23s aq [[m werdoxd sno1o3u pue Surpuewop
‘Anrenb y3iy e ‘saonoeid [BUOIIONIISUT PUR ‘SJUDWISSISSE

‘syun AreurpdrosipIojur uefd AJ[npy3noy; o) swn ajenbape
UaAI3 are Jjeys poddns pue ‘SI9UoBI) ‘UOHIBISTUTWPE INO J| owmn Suruuerd 1ayoro) ‘own Funoo
uory Jjo A1oay |, POPaIN S22IN0SY

"SeapI
JO uoneneas pue ‘uonBWIOJUI JO UONRZATRUR ‘A1nbut
d1ow apnpoul 0} Ja3loxd QXA 2y} Jo Surudewiay D)
"SYIOMIWEI] )e)s Ul sagueyd Jod
Se Sa3UBRYD WN[NILIIND SAIPNIS [BID0S SsaIppe A[[eoyyads g
sjuawssasse pue ‘syiun Areurdosipioul ‘saway) oyoadg vy
0207 1Isn3ny — 6107 equadag - dojasap o],
Qul[auwWIL ], aA192[q0

"saonoeld [euononIsul Jsaq 03 J0adsal Yim UOHRINSI U0 [00YDS A[PPIW §-9 sapeId oY) FUIUNU0d uo snoof 0Z0Z-610Z AS

‘werdord orwapede
SNOJOTLI pue JUIPUBWIAP € 0} SSIIIE SJUIPNYS [00YIS S[PPIU [[E SapIA0id JOLISIP Y} JBY) 2INSUF :UONINIISU] PUB WIN[NILLIND)

e IVOD

"SUIZIID [BQO[3 [BIIYI2 pUB ‘SnoLNd
“JuaI|ISal aq 0] JuUApNYs [[e saxdsul
"AJUNuwod 2 “19)oBIRyd ‘9ua[[29x2 ‘Ajunjroddo jo sanjea 2109 o o) pue saredaid jey) JUSWUOIIAUD

JUDWIWWOD N0 Y3NOIY) P[Iom SFUISURYI-ISA UR JO STUI[[BYD Y} 9OBIQUID OUM SISUIBD] [euOT)EONPS SNOJOTLI B FUIPIAOIL]

san[eA 2100 3uipjing UOISIA J1ISI(]
0207-610¢
NVId INHINHAOYdIAI TOOHDIS
"TOOHOS 'TVNOIDTY LLHIIAT INNON



Tc

GOAL 1
Standard Indicator Element Key Actions
I. Instructional Leadership |I-B. Instruction 1-B-1. Student

engagement

The education leader
promotes the learning and
growth of all students and the
success of all staff by
cultivating a shared vision that
makes powerful teaching and
learning the central focus of
schooling.

Ensures that instructional

practices in all settings

reflect high expectations

regarding content and
quality of effort and

work, engage all students,

and are personalized to
accommodate diverse
learning styles, needs,
interests, and levels of
readiness.

"Proficient" rating =

While observing
principal practice and
artifacts, regularly
provides feedback to
ensure that principals
are identifying and
promoting a variety
of effective, high-
leverage instructional
practices that are
likely to motivate and
engage most students.

Administrators "learning walk-
throughs" focused on implementation

of curricula

Agendas for follow-up meetings plus
"next steps" for boosting student
engagement and coaching Administrative
Team in providing growth

Weekly Administrative Team Meetings
to review, discuss, share best practices
for improving teaching and learning
across the District

Using the District Strategy for
Continuous Improvement as a map, we
will continue to build capacity for
effective standards based learning, social
emotional learning, inclusive practices,
and behavior intervention strategies
Using a combination of formal and
summative assessments, observational
data, and student and teacher feedback,
the administrative team will provide
timely feedback to educators so that
adjustments can be made to instructional
practices which in turn will respond to
student needs, raise expectation, and
improve outcomes.

1-B-2. Quality of
effort and work

"Proficient" rating =

Sets and models high
expectations for the
content and quality of
instruction and
student work district-
wide, and the
perseverance and
effort required to
produce it;

Supports all
administrators and
instructional staff to
consistently uphold
these expectations for
all students.

Work with the Administration to support
the on-going development and
reconfiguration of middle school program
Support the Administrative Team in the
enhancement and refinement of
pathways including the possible
expansion of the arts pathway and the
internship program

Expand/explore more early college

and career opportunities for our

students

Develop, Review and Present the District
Strategy for Continuous Improvement to
various stakeholder groups with the goal
of setting high expectations and
improving student achievement

Support the Principals in the development
and resources needed based on the data
and outcomes received as a result of the
implementation of the School
Improvement Plans




Tc

GOAL 2

Standard

Indicator

Element

Key Actions

l. Instructional Leadership

I-D. Evaluation

I-D-1. Educator goals

The education leader
promotes the learning and
growth of all students and
the success of all staff by
cultivating a shared vision
that makes powerful
teaching and learning the
central focus of schooling.

Provides effective and
timely supervision and
evaluation of all staff in
alignment with state
regulations and contract
provisions.

"Proficient" rating =

Supports
administrators and
administrator teams
to develop and attain
meaningful,
actionable, and
measurable
professional practice,
student learning, and
where appropriate,
district/school
improvement goals.

Reviews goals for
quality and supports
progress.

Establish a practice of performing
learning walkthroughs, consensus
around best instructional practices
Working with Administrative Team
to ensure that they are providing
meaningful evaluations, and giving
cffective feedback to improve
teaching practices

Administrators participating in various
outside coursework to improve their
own practice on teacher coaching

Use observations and feedback from
evaluations and walkthroughs to
identify professional development
opportunities or resources needed
with a link to necessary budgetary
implications

I-D-3. Observations

and Feedback

"Proficient" rating =

Makes multiple visits
to each school to
observe administrator
practice, and provides
quality feedback
(specific, timely,
actionable) that
reinforces effective
practice and provides
clear next steps and
support for
improvement.

[ ]

Use observations and feedback from
evaluations and walkthroughs to
identify professional development
opportunities or define resources
needed

Advocate for appropriate levels of
resources, programming, and staffing
as part of the budget development
process

Use the data from observations,
evaluations, and feedback to develop,
review and present the District Strategy
for Continuous Improvement to various
stakeholder groups with the goal of setting
high expectations and improving student
achievement




Goal 3

Standard

Indicator

Element

Key Actions

II. Management and

II-C. Scheduling and
Management Info

II-C-1. Time for
teaching and

Operations Systems Indicator learning
Promotes the learning |Uses systems to ensure  |"Proficient” rating= |+ Create a year-long calendar of
and growth of all optimal use of time for opportunities (workshops, events,

students and the success
of all staff by ensuring a
safe, efficient, and
effective learning
environment, using
resources to implement
appropriate curriculum,
staffing, and scheduling.

teaching, learning, and
collaboration.

Ensures that
schedules, procedures
and related systems
across the district
maximize student
access to quality
instructional time and
minimize school day
disruptions and
distractions for all
school- level staff;

Consistently
monitors the extent to
which these systems
are effective.

discussions, etc.) to boost and
clarify communication, and
increase collaboration between
our school communities’
stakeholder groups (teachers,
parents, students, school leaders,
town representatives, etc.)

» Review agendas and minutes
from Administrative Team
members meetings

*  Work with the Administration to
develop schedules and systems
that meet student needs and
interests, and that maximize
quality instructional time

II-C-2. Time for
Collaboration

"Proficient" rating =
Sets expectations for
regular collaboration
among administrators,
and promotes
scheduling that
ensures sufficient
time for collaboration
within and across
schools.

Establishes norms for
effective
collaboration, and
prevents or deflects
activities that may
interfere.

Supports principals to
do the same for their
teachers.

* Professional development time devoted
specifically to strengthening adult
culture i.e. creating process by which
stakeholders feel they have input on
the goals/outcomes of the District

» Actively working with Administration
to build in time during the day for
adults to collaborate (faculty
advisory, department meetings,
PLCs)

» Facilitates Administrative Team
meetings and Administrative Retreats
with a focus on norms, working
collaboratively, on a consistent basis




le

GOAL 4

Standard Indicator Element Key Actions

II1. Family

and III-B. Sharing I11-B-1.

Community Responsibility Student

Engagement Support

Promotes the Continuously "Proficient” * Continue to explore and
learning and collaborates with  [rating = provide evidence of schooi
growth of all families to support extracurricular

students and the  [student learning and |Provides programming opportunities,
success of all staff |development both at|resources, community events,
through effective |home and at school. |professional workshops, presentations
partnerships with development, * Renewed commitment to
families, and related advocacy and support of
community supports to active Faculty and
organizations, and enable the Student Advisory

other stakeholders
that support the
mission of the
school and district.

identification of
each student’s
academic, social,
emotional, and
behavioral needs,
including
students with
disabilities and
English learners.

Supports
administrators to
collaborate with
families to
address student
needs, utilizing
resources within
and outside of
the district.

Councils, SEPAC,
School Councils, PTOs
Continue to hold
Superintendent’s
Regional Roundtable
meetings, and attend
sub-committee and town
meetings where
appropriate to advocate
for the District
Continue to provide
news and notes to the
school community to
share resources,
activities and student
needs and achievements




i

Goal 5
Standard Indicator Element Key Actions
IV. Professional [IV-A. IV-A-3. Meetings

Culture

Commitment to
High Standards

Promotes success
for all students by
nurturing and
sustaining a school
culture of
reflective practice,
high expectations,
and continuous
learning for staff.

Fosters a shared
commitment to high
standards of
teaching and
learning with high
expectations for
achievement for all,
including:

1. Mission and core
values: Develops,
promotes, and
secures staff
commitment to core
values that guide the
development of a
succinct, results-
oriented mission
statement and
ongoing decision-
making.

» Meetings: Plans
and leads well-run
and engaging
meetings that have
clear purpose, focus
on matters of
consequence, and
engage participants
in a thoughtful and
productive series of
conversations and
deliberations about
important school
matters.

"Proficient" rating =

Regularly plans and
leads well- run and
engaging
administrator
meetings that have
clear purpose, focus
on matters of
consequence, and
engage participants
in a thoughtful and
productive series of
conversations and
deliberations about
important district
matters.

Establishes clear
norms for
administrator team
behavior that
promote a
supportive team
culture.

Regular and outcome-
driven (monthly)
meetings with key
constituencies:
examples include
Superintendent’s Office
Hours, Weekly
Administrative
Meetings, weekly
SBREA Meetings,
Budget Planning
Meetings, and Public
Forums etc.

Works with
Administrative Team to
develop opening day
events and professional
development

Review, update,

and present the
Strategy for

District

Improvement

with various
stakeholders for
feedback and
discussion

Promotes and
Incorporates the
District Vision

and Core Values

into the work on
on-going basis

and as part of the
decision making
process.




GOAL 6

Standard

Indicator

Element

Key Actions

IV. Professional
Culture

IV-D. Continuous
Learning

IV-D-1.
Continuous
Learning of Staff

Promotes success
for all students by
nurturing and
sustaining a school
culture of
reflective practice,
high expectations,
and continuous
learning for staff.

Develops and
nurtures a culture in
which staff
members are
reflective about
their practice and
use student data,
current research,
best practices and
theory to
continuously adapt
instruction and
achieve improved
results. Models
these behaviors in
the administrator’s
own practice.

"Proficient" rating =

Sets expectations for
administrators and
teams to reflect on
and collaborate
around the
effectiveness of a
wide range of
practices related to
instruction and
student learning.

Encourages and
models curiosity and|
a growth mind-set,
and ensures that all
administrators use
data, research, and
best practices to
adapt practice and
plan appropriate
interventions to
achieve improved
results.

Works with
Administrative Team to
translate findings of
Professional Learning
Communities into
actions/new
practices/implementation
strategies (e.g. peer
coaching, observations,
common planning time,
and feedback)

Engages in regular
Professional
Development, actively
participates in
educational
organizations, pursuing
doctorate

Encourages and supports
professional
development
opportunities for
Administration and
faculty and staff




SUPERINTENDENT’S GOALS ~ 2019-2020

F b‘\.\a&.gﬁ‘:!q,yﬂ .
/qs. 4 Asw -
SRV vibeanc center ‘
Sar  fordhe five tovmsand che O
’ﬁ‘ greater nity we serve, e
7 the Southern Derkshire Reglonal ﬁ\
{57 School Districr covisions a rigoeons 42
{ 97 educavionyl ynviranmenr thas prepares ]
‘ Q' and inspires nllmad-uml--—llr- {
R nl.rh'n. ddhit‘l‘hbu.l ‘E 3
e o eunhrace che chal
TR\ i Ve Chagiog = gl s (O
%\ commitment o ourcorevaluesof / /
b e
L e i
B & cnmnaniy.
K
"oN smrw““

~ Standard I: Instructional Leadership — The education leader promotes the
learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by cultivating
a shared vision that makes powerful teaching and learning the central focus
of schooling.

During 2019-2020, I will provide leadership that will impact instruction and student
learning in our District through:

Indicator I-A. Curriculum - Ensure that Faculty and Staff assess progress
across all schools and content areas to make certain that all instructional staff
implement effective and rigorous standards based units of instruction.

Indicator I-B. Imstruction — Through observations and feedback to
Directors/Principals, the Superintendent will monitor and support instructional
staff to ensure that there are common and well-defined learning outcomes with
a focus on depth and critical thinking skills, and that there is the development
and implementation of differentiated, innovative, and student-centered
instructional practices.

Indicator I-C. Assessment — Through observations and feedback to
Directors/Principals, the Superintendent will monitor and support instructional
staffs’ practices that include the use of a variety of assessment methods to
measure student learning and to provide targeted interventions that meet
individual student needs and increased opportunities for inclusion.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Beth Regulbuto
g 1




Indicator I-D. Evaluation - The Superintendent will ensure that
Directors/Principals provide effective and timely evaluations of all faculty and
staff that align with state regulations and negotiated contracts.

Indicator I-E. Data-Driven Decision Making — The Superintendent with the
support of the Administrative Staff will use various sources of student learning
data including state, school, and District assessment results, to measure student
growth, to design District goals and continuous improvement initiatives, to
monitor faculty and staff effectiveness, and to align school improvement plans.

Indicator I-F. Student Learning — The Superintendent will demonstrates
impact on student learning based on multiple measures of student learning,
growth, and achievement.

~ Standard II: Management and Operations — Promotes the learning and
growth of all students and the success of all staff by ensuring a safe, efficient,
and effective learning environment, using resources to implement
appropriate curriculum, staffing, and scheduling.

During 2019-2020, I will ensure a safe, efficient and effective learning environment.
This includes:

Indicator II-A. Environment — The Superintendent will review and develop
procedures and protocols for managing District operations to ensure efficient
and effective practices. The Superintendent and Administration will develop
and continually assess and improve the safety and security of current District
facilities. Further, current safety procedures and protocols will be reviewed and
updated to ensure that staff and students can work and learn in a secure
environment.

Indicator II-B. Human Resources Management and Development — The
Superintendent will monitor and support a District-wide approach to recruiting,
hiring, induction, professional development and distributive leadership
opportunities that supports retaining a diverse team of administrators and
educators who provide high-quality and effective practices.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Beth Regulbuto
j 7/

1c




Indicator II-C. Scheduling and Management Information Systems — The
Superintendent will empower and support the Administrative Team in the
development and monitoring of schedules/systems that maximizes quality
instructional time for students, optimal teaching time for faculty and staff, and
provides regular opportunities for administrators to collaborate both within and
across schools.

Indicator II-D. Laws, Ethics, and Policies — The Superintendent will provide
resources and support for all school personnel to understand and comply with
state and federal laws and mandates, school committee policies, collective
bargaining agreements and ethical guidelines.

Indicator II-E. Fiscal Systems — The Superintendent will lead the
Administrative Team through the budget development process and ensures that
the budget aligns with the District’s vision, mission and goals while including
stakeholder input. The Superintendent will proactively communicate budget
rationale, and provide regular updates throughout the budget cycle.

~ Standard III: Family and Community Engagement — Promotes the learning
and growth of all students and the success of all staff through effective
partnerships with families, community organizations, and other stakeholders
that support the mission of the school and district.

During 2019-2020, I will lead SBRSD in implementing key enhancements to
improve community engagement. This includes:

Indicator ITI-A. Engagement — The Superintendent will promote and support
practices that welcome and encourage all families and community members to
actively participate in the District, the classroom, and the school community.

Indicator III-B. Sharing Responsibility — The Superintendent monitors and
empowers the Administrative Team to regularly collaborate with families to
address the whole child’s needs including academic, social, emotional, and
behavioral needs, as well as connecting families to available resources and
services.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Beth Regulbuto
rg. 3




Ne

Indicator ITI-C. Communication-The Superintendent will engage in and
support administration in regular, two-way communication with families and
the community stakeholders about student learning and achievement.

Indicator III-D. Family Concerns — The Superintendent ensures that all family
concerns are addressed in a timely and effective manner throughout the District,
promotes collaborative problem solving processes that are in the best interests
of students.

~ Standard IV: Professional Culture — Promotes success for all students by
nurturing and sustaining a school culture of reflective practice, high
expectations, and continuous learning for staff.

During 2019-2020, I will promote the success of all students by nurturing and
sustaining a reflective practice, high expectations, and continuous learning for all
staff including:

Indicator IV-A. Commitment to High Standards — The Superintendent will
foster an environment that promotes a shared commitment to high standards
and high expectations for teaching, learning, and achievement through on-going
support and reference to the District’s vision and core values as part of the
decision-making process, and by planning and leading meetings and
conversations that engage District stakeholders in deliberations about key
school matters.

Indicator IV-B. Cultural Proficiency — The Superintendent will ensure that
District policies and practices enable staff and students to interact in a culturally
diverse environment where backgrounds, identities, challenges and strengths are
embraced with respect, guidance, and supports.

Indicator IV-C. Communications — The Superintendent will demonstrate
strong interpersonal, written, and verbal communications through regular and
informative outreach to staff, families, the School Committee, and the school
community. The Superintendent will regularly seek and consider feedback in
the decision-making process.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Betf Regulbuto
pg- 4




| &

Indicator IV-D. Continuous Learning — The Superintendent will develop a
culture that supports regular opportunities for Administrators and Teams to
collaborate on best practices and the effectiveness of those related to instruction
and student learning, and encourages them to engage in continuing to improve
their own leadership practice. The Superintendent will model these behaviors
in her own practice.

Indicator IV-E. Shared Vision — The Superintendent will continue to engage
all stakeholders in the implementation of the District’s shared vision and core
values focused on continuous improvement of all students’ educational
experience while ensuring alignment of school and District goals to this vision.

Indicator IV-F. Managing Conflict — The Superintendent will use strategies to
respond to disagreement and dissent that are respectful and appropriate. She
will reflect on these issues as opportunities for learning, as a way to resolve
conflict constructively, and she will model her practice for the Administrators.
The Superintendent will use strategies to build consensus within the school
community while maintaining a commitment to making decisions that are in
the best interests of all students.

~ Professional Practice Goal~

During 2019-2020, I will increase my knowledge and continue to develop skills
in my professional practice and successful management of the District through:

a) NSIP - Full participation in the third year of the New Superintendent
Induction Program (NSIP), which is a three year professional development
and support program sponsored by the Massachusetts Association of School
Superintendents (MASS) and DESE. This includes participation in five full
day sessions of intensive professional development content, completion of all
readings, assignments, and plans, and engagement in monthly coaching
sessions.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Beth Regulbuto
795




b) Relationship Building - Active participation in School Committee, District,
and Town Board/Community meetings to foster communication and
collaboration with all stakeholders.

c) Professional Development - Advancing job related knowledge and skill
development through participation in targeted professional development
including MASS and MASC workshops and conferences, Berkshire
Superintendent Roundtable meetings, monthly MASBO meetings, and
ASBO related offerings.

d) Doctoral Program — Actively participating in a program to obtain a Doctor
of Education (Ed.D) in Educational Leadership.

Superintendent’s Goals for Educator Evaluation ~ Beth Regulbuto
g 6




STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEES — WHY

1. REQUIRED BY MGL CHAPTER 71, SECTION 2

2. PROVIDES INPUT TO THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE ON A
REGULAR BASIS COVERING ALL AREAS OF STUDENT
INTERESTS AND/OR CONCERNS

3. PROVIDES PARTICIPATING STUDENTS GROWTH GAINS IN
OPPORTUNITIES IN AREAS SUCH AS GOVERNANCE,
DEMOCRATIC PROCESSES, RULE OF LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE,
AND OTHERS

i



Chapter 71
Section 38M: Student advisory committees

Section 38M. School committees of cities, towns and regional school
districts shall meet at least once every other month, during the
months school is in session, with a student advisory committee to
consist of five members to be composed of students elected by the
student body of the high school or high schools in each city, town or
regional school district.

The members of such student advisory committees shall, by majority
vote prior to the first day of June in each year elect from their number
a chairperson who shall serve for a term of one year. Said
chairperson shall be ex-officio, nonvoting member of the school
committee, without the right to attend executive sessions unless such
right is expressly granted by the individual school committee. Said
chairperson shall be subject to all school committee rules and
regulations and shall serve without compensation.

A school committee may designate a student outreach coordinator for
the purpose of ensuring the establishment of a student advisory
committee and regularly informing the advisory committee of the
school committee's agenda.

T



SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ALFORD ¢ EGREMONT ¢« MONTEREY » NEW MARLBOROUGH e SHEFFIELD

OFFICE OF STUDENT SERVICES

Sandra Hubbard - Director
P.O. Box 326 - Sheffield, Massachusetts 01257
Phone (413) 229-8265
Fax (413) 229-7863

December 18, 2019

To: Superintendent Regulbuto, School Committee Members, and the SBRSD School Community
From: Sandi Hubbard, Director of Student Services
Re: December 19th Director’s Report for School Committee Meeting

Hello!
Hope this finds all well and enjoying this festive and busy season!

We continue to work with local and state to discuss pre-vocational and vocational programming
options for individual students in the midst of transition planning (ages 14 and up). This
program has grown over the past year and has been incredibly beneficial for some or our
students, as an addition to the services/programs the district currently provides. This allows our
students and families to become familiar with other agency supports available to them now and
as they plan post-secondary steps.

The Early Childhood Committee is looking at the Kindergarten Screening process and making
some recommendations for changes based on student needs, trends in education, and early
childhood programming. Much thought is directed toward coming up with a clear plan for the
2020-21 school year. More to come soon.

We are discussing student programming needs and are looking at data from a number of sources
to begin budget planning. This includes goal progress, class performance, and progress
monitoring data (in addition to other forms of information, such as MCAS scores). As we
consider the current and future services for our students, particular needs lead to
recommendations for possible program changes or additions. We will use this information to
develop aspects of our Student Service budget proposal.

Wishing you all a wonderful holiday season!

Respectfully submitted,

Sandi



[9°TES0LT $§ L¥[89'9T6'T S ¥TOTTL6TT S
LV'TI06LT $ VOLITTLZT S T1S8LTOSVF'T S
P8 €0ELS S 6T8VEB0T S €1°259°99C S
9T'TY8'LT S ¥9°988'18T $ 08'87LT0¢ S
€T6E S T8'S6STYI S GO'SE9THT S
9TTrv'te S 6L LSETEE S S0°008°€9€ S
. $ 000699 $ 000699 5
0S'0T6°0L S S86IL6CT $ SE0£0°002 S
8y Ly S 9€°00£°€9T S P8 LPEEIT S
00°9LY S 6C8I6'S S 6CV6ED S
0TTLY'I6 S EV0LY'SS9 S €9'TV69vL S
= S
90°0¥Y'st $ 6E£0¥9°/ZE $ SP080°€LE S
PI'TEO'9Y S ¥0'0€8'LZE S 8T'T98°€/E S
spun4 Jayio ;unowy ‘junowy |ejo]

pun4 [eJauao

6T0Z ‘12quiadaq ‘1aquianop ‘12qo1xQ ‘1aqualdag

140d3Y SINVHYVYM 0CA4

[4eran
T0cT
9011
SOTT
o1t
€01t
S00T
9006

6T-ZT-6T0Z 0ZA4 221UWWO) [00YIS IO} SJUBLIEA

pa2dons sjoords Juidjay
uopnjos
wawageue\l
aylL

"2u] ‘uoiln|os uawadeueln 3yl Ag painwgns

:sjueiem ||e jo [eyo]

610Z/€1/2T

6102/1/C1
6T0Z/0E/TT
6T02/62/1T
610Z/12/11
610Z/ST/TT
6102/1€/0T

6102/0€/6
sjueliepn 2|qeAed sjunoddy

6T0Z/TTZ/TT

6T0T/L/TT sjuellepn [|0JAed

# Jayonop 21eQ

Ll = _r..

‘asles

*.'.JL

" Y °

A
(|
" .

oy g ipy s



